

Bright Coves 2017 Annual Meeting Minutes

Meeting was held July 9, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. at the Marketplace Church.

Steve Bell made a motion to accept the minutes from last year's meeting, seconded by Loraine Anderson, unanimously approved.

Financial report by Chairman, Eric Peterson...We have about \$270,000 and expenses of around \$30,000 per year.

Reserved areas...Across from Helmsman place, finally getting cleaned up after three years of abbuter construction projects. Reserved area adjacent to Tye's needs to be re-loamed and seeded. Also, new bench needed, request has been made to Peninsula Council. Cross Tree reserved area...Steve Bell reports there is a kayak rack and buoy that should not be there. EP to investigate. Bight Circle...Steve Bell reports trailer stored there, not cool.

Roads...Paul Zammito requested a speed table for Wading Place Rd., EP to follow up with PC. Parking tickets were issued on July 4th.

SPB/Spit...New bike lot seems to be working out. There was discussion about everyone helping with informing people that dogs are not allowed on the Spit. A motion was made by Steve Bell to donate \$7,500 to SPB, seconded by Arnie Schindler, unanimously approved.

Street Lights...Steve Bell says there is a streetlight committee but no one else has any knowledge of this. No sign of committee at meeting.

Gary Perkins suggests a Bright Coves directory for homeowners, EP to follow up with Peggy Bone. This idea was well received by the attendees.

Eric proposes same committee as last year to continue for another year. Eric Peterson, Chairman, Pat Bell and Joel Zeger, regular members. Motion made to accept by Karen Fairbanks, seconded by Lorraine Anderson, unanimously approved.

Meeting adjourned at 5:30.